Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:45 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'Phu Van Bui'

Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 McGregor Lake Project Renewal Application Deficient

Attachments: 100216-07RNO72-Application Exempt Pursuant to NLCA 12 4 3-OT4E.pdf;
080131-07RNO072-Screening Decision Report-OT4E.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Richard,

Please see the attached NIRB decision on the INAC application submitted for this project and the original screening
decision report.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if any more information is required.

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: June 11, 2010 4:33 PM

To: 'Phu Van Bui'

Cc: Sean Joseph; 'NIRB Info'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; ‘'NPC Bobby Suluk’
Subject: 2BE-MCG0810 McGregor Lake Project Renewal Application Deficient

Good afternoon;

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on May 11, 2010 of your new water license
application for the McGregor Lake Project, file number 2BE-MCG0810

We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with
approved legislation under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty
the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA?”), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence
processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:

- A copy of the spill report, which documented the diesel spill that occurred on July 31, 2009 and was
reported almost a week later-This spill was mentioned in 2BE-MCG0810, 2009 annual report; and

- An up- to-date Uranium Management Plan-The plan on file was submitted May 7, 2007, under Adriana
Resources Inc.

- NIRB Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is not required)

- NPC Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not required)

We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information. The application
and English Summary are attached for the reference of NPC and NIRB.
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Regards,




